L’INTERROGATION ET LA NEGATION 
1. Questions requiring « yes » or « no » answers are formed in three different ways ; 
a) By using normal sentence with a question voice, that is using a rising intonation orally or adding a question mark in the written form.
Exemples: Marie parle français. = Marie parle français? (Mary speaks french?)
                Il se réveille. = Il se réveille ? (He is awake ?)
                Vous aimez la musique. = Vous aimez la musique ? (You love music?)
b) By adding « est-ce que » at the beginning of the statement.
Exemples: Tu vas au musée. = Est-ce que tu vas au musée ? (Are you going to the museum ?)
                  Elle parle anglais et haoussa. = Est-ce qu’elle parle anglais et haoussa ?     ( Does she speak English and hausa ?)
c) By inversion of subject and verb of declarative sentences.
Exemples: Tu vas à londres. = Vas-tu à londres?  (Are you going to London?)
                  Vous aimez la musique. = Aimez-vous la musique? ( Do you love music ?)
                  Nous nous levons. = Nous levons-nous ? ( Are we rising up ?)
NOTE :  When inverting a third person singular subject and a verb, a “t” must be inserted between the inverted verb and the subject if the verb ends in a vowel.
Exemples: Il parle francais.= Parle-t-il français? (Does he speak french ?)
                  Il se leve. = Se leve-t-il? (He is up?)
· Also, inversion is usually not used with “Je”. Instead, use “est-ce que”.
Exemple : Est-ce que je parle bien ? (Do I speak well ?)
· Inversion with Je is permitted with certain often-used verbs : suis-je, ai-je, puis-je.
Note : Peux becomes puis in inversion with Je.

Exercices
Form questions with the following using inversion.
1. Tu regardes la peinture.
2. Vous allez à Lagos.
3. Nous savons le résultat.
4. Ils écoutent la radio.
5. Elle court.
6. Elles se couchent à dix heures.
7. Tu te dépêches.

Forming Information Questions.
Questions are generally formed with question words such as ; quand (when), où (where), comment (how), combien (how many), pourquoi (why), à quelle heure( at what time), etc.
A) To form such questions, you can add “est-ce que” immediately after the question word and before the other part of the question.
Exemples: i) Comment est-ce que  tu prépares de la salade? 
                     How do you prepare salad?
                 ii) Quand est-ce que tu déjeunes?
                      When do you take lunch? 
                 iii) Comment est-ce que tu fais cela?
                       How do you do that?
	     iv) Où est-ce que tu habites?
		Where do you live/stay?
	     v) Pourquoi est-ce que tu es en retard?
		Why are you late?
	     vi) Qui est-ce que tu regardes ? 
		Who are you looking at?
	     vii) A quelle heure est-ce que tu arrives?
		What time are you coming?
B) To form information questions, you can use the questions words without “est-ce que” but it will require inversion of the subject and the verb.
Exemples: i) Où va-t-elle? (Where is she going ?)
	     ii) Quand arrivera-t-elle ? (When is she arriving ?)
	     iii) Comment va-t-il ? (How is he doing ?)
	     iv) Combien de livres y a-t-il sur la table ? (How many books are there on the table ?)
	     v) Combien coûte le livre? (How much is the book ?)
	     vi) Combien de temps allez-vous passer ici? (How much time are you going to spend here ?)
	     vii) Pourquoi pleure-t-elle? (Why is she crying ?)
	     viii) A quelle heure vient-il ? (At what time is he coming ?)
C) Questions that take interrogative pronouns: Qui, Que, Quoi?
Exemples: Qui parle? (Who is speaking?)
	       Qui vient? (Who is coming?)
· Qui est-ce qui? – Who?
Qui est-ce qui vous parle ? Who is speaking to you? 
· Qu’est-ce qui? – What? 
Qu’est-ce qui se passe? What is happening?
· Que ? - What?
Que mangez-vous ? What are you eating?

D) Questions that take interrogative adjectives: Quel, Quelle, Quels, Quelles?
Exemples: Quel âge avez-vous? – What age are you/how old are you?
	       Quel est votre nom? – What is your name?
	       Quels livres lisez-vous? – What books are you reading? 
	       Quelle heure est-il? – What time is it?
	    Quelles sont vos idées? – What are your ideas?

EXERCICES
Complete the following with an appropriate question word.
1. Elles partent demain.        ………….. partent-elles?
2. L’auto coute deux mille dollars.     ………….. coûte l’auto ?
3. Marie va au musée.            ………. va Marie ? 
4. L’église est moderne.         ……………. est l’église ? 
5. Elle arrivera à trois heures.   ………………… arrivera-t-elle ?
6. Elle met un chandail parce qu’elle à froid.   …………… met-elle un chandail ?
7. Il va à la plage en été.              …………. va-t-il à la plage ?
8. Elles vont à la plage en été.         ………..vont-elles en été ? 
9. Elle a trois disques.              …………… de disques a-t-elle ?
10. Elle est heureuse.               ……………. est-elle ?



LA NEGATION 

Verbs in simple tenses are made negative by placing NE before the verb and PAS after it.
There are other negative words that can be used aside “NE…PAS”. “NE…PAS” simply means “Not”. We will be using these negative words including “ne…pas” in some examples.
1. Ne…pas(not)
Il n’est pas français. – He is not French
Je ne suis pas content.- I am not happy.
Je n’ai pas de feu- I do not have light.
Je n’aime pas le bruit- I do not like noise.
Je ne prends pas de café.- I do not take coffee.
Je ne veux pas la robe bleue. – I do not want blue dress.
2. Ne… point (emphatic not)
Il ne parle point français.- He does not speak french.
3. Ne… plus (no longer, no more)
Je ne travaille plus. – I am no longer working.
Je n’ai plus de livres.- I no more have books.
4. Ne… jamais (never)
Il n’oubliera jamais ce film.- He will never forget this film.
· Jamais without Ne means “ever”.
Etes –vous jamais allé à paris? – Did you ever go to Paris?
· [bookmark: _GoBack]It can also stand alone meaning “never”.
Avez-vous vu ce film? Jamais !- Have you ever seen this film ? Never!
5. Ne… guère (hardly).
Il n’a guère le temps. – He hardly has time.
Marie ne dort guère. – Mary hardly sleeps.
6. Ne… aucun(e) (not any)
Il n’a aucun livre. - He has not any book/ He hasn’t a single book.
7. Ne… que (only)
Il n’a que deux chambres. – He has only two rooms.
Elle n’a lu que des journaux. – She has read only newspapers.
8. Ne… rien (nothing, not anything)
Il ne voit rien. – He sees nothing.
Tope n’a rien. – Tope has nothing.
9. Ne… personne (no one, not anyone) 
Elle ne regarde personne. – She is not looking at anyone.
Elle n’a vu personne. – She saw no one.
10. Ne…ni…ni (neither…nor)
Il n’a père ni mère. – He has neither father nor mother.
Il n’a écrit ni à son père ni à sa mère. – He wrote neither to his father nor his mother.
Il ne veut ni lire, ni écrire, ni étudier. – He neither wants to read, nor to write, nor to study.

EXERCICES
Put the following sentences in the negative form.
1. J’ai vu ce film (Never).
2. Nous avons dansé. (not at all)
3. Il oubliera cette leçon. (Never)
4. Il prend du vin. (Hardly)
5. Il a un disque. (no longer any)
6. Il a du temps. (Hardly)
7. Elle a deux frères. (Only)
8. Elle chante des chansons. (No longer)

